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W e have completed our audit of the basic finen cial statements of the City of Carencm , Louisiana for 
th e year ended November 30, 2003, en d subm it the following recommendations for your  consideration. Th ese 
items were also included in our management letter dated February 3, 2003 for the audit period ended 
November 30, 2002 and are mentioned again for ~-emphasis: 

(i) 

(2) 

Regarding the internal controls en d accounting for the police department, 
all tickets reduced or changed to warnings should be eith er signed or 
initialed by the person who is authorized to do so. 

Th e Utility Fund sewerage en d water departments experien ced an operating 
loss. The City should cons ider increasing sewerage en d water rates and/or 
decreasing expenses in order for the depaztments to operate on a pro fitable 
bas is. 

In conclusion, we express our  appreciation to you en d your staff, particularly to your  offi ce staff, for 
th e courtesies en d as sistance rendered to us during the performance of our  audit. Should you have any 
questions or need as sistance in implementing our  recomm endations , please feel free to contact us. 

Lafayette, Louisiana 
February 12, 2004 

ISZ Soeth ]a~ ee 
I,~ayette, LA 7050~ 
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F~ (337} 212-86E0 
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W e have audited th e accompanying finan cial statements of th e governm ental activities, the business- 
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund inform ation of the City of Carencro, 
Louisian a, as of and for th e year ended November 30, 2003, which collectively comprise th e basic finan cial 
statements of the City's prim ary government as listed  in the table of contents. These finan cial statements are 
the responsibility of the City's managem ent. Our respo nsibility is to express an  opinion on these fmancial 
statements bas ed on our audit. 

W e conducted our  audit in ac cordan ce with auditing standards genera lly ac cepted  in the United States 
of Am erica an d th e standards applicable to financial audits contained  in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by th e Comptroller General of the United States, an d th e provisions of Offi ce of M anagement an d 
Budget Circular  A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments and Nonprofit Organizations". Th ose  
standards require that we plan  an d perform  the audit to obtain reasonable as surance about whether th e 
finan cial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
suppo rting the amounts and disclosures in the basic financial statements. An  audit also includes as sessing th e 
ac counting principles used  and significant estimates m ade by management, as  well as evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation. W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opin ions. 

The financial statements referred to above include only the primary government of the City of 
Carencro , Louisiana, which consists of all funds, organ izations, institutions, agencies, dopa/l~nen ts, an d 
offi ces that comprise the City 's legal en tity. The fmancial statements do not include fin ancial data for the 
City 's legally separate compo nent un it, which accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America require to be  repo rted  with the fin an cial data of the City's primary government. As a result, the 
prim ary government fin an cial statements do not purport to, an d do not, present fairly the fin ancial po sition of 
the reporting entity of the City of Caren cro, Lo uisian a as of November 30, 2003, an d the changes in its 
fman cial position an d its cas h flows, where applicable, for th e year th en ended in conformity with  accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of Am erica. 

In our  opinion, th e financial statement s referred to above prese nt fairly, in all material respects, th e 

respe ctive financial po sition of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information for the primary government of the City of Carencro, Lo uisian a, as 
of November 30, 2003, an d th e respective chan ges in financial po sition an d cash flows, where applicable, for 
the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally ac cepted in the United States of 
Am erica. 
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In accordance with Governm ent Auditin~ Standards. we have also issued a 
2004, on our consideration of th e City of Carencro's intern al control over financial 
its compliance with  certain provisions of laws, regulations , contracts, and gran ts. 
part of an  audit performed in accordance with  Governm ent Auditing Standard 
conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit. 

report dated February 12, 
reporting and our tests of 
That report is an  integral 
and should be read in 

Th e required supplemen tary inform ation on pages 39 through 41 are not a required part of the basic 
f'mancial statements but are supplementary information required by the Governmental Standards Board. W e 
have applied certain lim ited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of man agement regarding the 
methods of m easurement and pre sentation of th e supplementary information. However, we did not audit the 

information an d expre ss no opinion on it. 

Th e City of Carencro ha s not presented managemen t's discussion and an alysis that the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board has determined is necessary to supplement, although  not required to be  part of, 
the basic financial statem ents. 

Our  audit was  conducted  for the purpose of form ing opin ions on the financial statements th at 
collectively comprise the City of Carencro, Louisiana's basic financial statements. Th e other supplementary 
information on pages 44 through 76 is pre sented for purposes of additional analysis an d is not a required part 
of the basic financial statements. Th e accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (page 70) is 
presented for purpose s of additional analysis as  required by U.S. Offi ce  of M anagement an d Budget Circular 
A-133, Audits of State~ Local Governm ents, an d Non-Profit Organ izations . an d also is not a required part of 
the bas ic finan cial statements of the City of Carencro, Louisian a. Such information, except for that po rtion 
marked "unaudited" on which we express no opinion, has be en subjected to the auditing proced ures applied in 
the audit of the basic f'mancial statements an d, in our  opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation 
to the bas ic fin an cial statements taken as a whole. 

Th e fmun cial inform ation for the preceding year, which is included for comparative purposes, was  
taken from the financial report for that year in which we expre ssed an  un qualified opinion on th e basic 
finan cial statements of the City of Carencro, Louisiana's primary government. 

Lafayette, Louisian a 
February 12, 2004 

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Acco untants 



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 



 

GOVERNM ENT-W IDE 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (GW FS) 



CITY OF CARENCR0, LOUISIANA 

Statement of Net Assets 
November 30, 2003 

W ith Comparative Totals for November 30, 2002 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 
Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
Investm ents 
Receivables, net 
In tern al balan ces 
Due from oth er governm ental units 
Due from component unit 
Prepaid items 

Total current assets 

N oncurrent as sets: 
Restricted as sets: 
In vestm ents 

Capital as sets, net 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total as sets 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 
Accounts and other payables 
Bonds payable 
Accrued interest 

Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Customers deposits payable 
Compensated  absences payable 
Bonds payable 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

2003 
Governm ental 
Activities 

$ 1,372,533 
1,144,076 
149,731 

(2,479) 
202,898 
56,299 

Business-Type 
Activities 

$ 421,753 
1,866,511 
312,215 
2,479 

228,803 

34,118 

2,865,879 

$ 1,794,286 
3,010,587 
461,946 

2002 
Totals 

$ 2,156,024 
2,681,847 
446,098 

431,701 63,710 
56,299 128,574 
34,118 15,319 

5,788,937 $ 5~491,572 

192,566 192,566 178,697 

4,970A38 6,845~08 11,815,846 10,940,568 
4,970,438 7,037,974 12,008,412 11,119,265 

7,893,496 9,903,853 17,797,349 16,610,837 

261,329 
130,000 
22,248 

413,577 

21,312 
2,710,000 

2,731,312 

184,155 

184,155 

192,566 
18,935 

211,501 

44 5A84 
130,000 
22,248 

597.732 

192,566 
40,247 

2,710,000 

2,942,813 

289,326 
120,000 
23,555 

432,881 

178,697 
66,540 

2~840,000 

3,085,237 

3,144,889 395,656 3,540,545 3,518,118 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital as sets, net of related debt 2,130,438 
Restricted  for debt service 418,164 
Unrestricted 2,200,005 

Total net as sets $ 4,748,607 

6,845,408 

2,662,789 

$9,508,197 

The accompanying notes are an  integral part of the basic finan cial statements. 

8,975,846 
418,164 

4,862,794 

$14,256,804 

7,980,568 
411,009 

4,701,142 

$13,092,719 
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FUTql) FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS (FFS) 



FUN D D ESCR IPTIO N S 

G eneral Fund 

The General Fund is used to account for resources traditionally associated with governm ents which are not 

required to be aec ounted for in anoth er fund. 

Soeeial R evenue Funds 

Spec ial revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues th at are legally restricted to expenditures for 

particular purposes. 

1967 Sales Tax Fund - 
To account for the receipt an d use of proceeds of the City's 1% sales and use tax. These taxes are dedicated 
to an d used for the purpose of paying principal and interest on an y bonded  de bt or funded indebtedness of 
the City and for purpos es of constructing and acquiring the City's Sewer system, waterworks an d natural gas 
utilities, paving and improving streets, sidewalks and bridges, constructing street lighting, drainage facilities, 
fire an d police departm ent stations and eq uipment, public buildings, public parks, public works or for any 

one or more of said puqx~es. 

1993 Sales Tax Fu d - 
To account for the receipt an d use of proceeds of the City's I% sales an d use tax. These taxes  are dedicated 
to and used for the purpose of paying principal an d interest of an y bonde d debt of the City issued for any 

lawful capital purpose. The rem aining proceeds are dedicated an d divided as follows: one-third (I/3) for the 
purpose of paying the cost of fire and police protection for the City; one-third (1/3) for operating and 
maintaining recreational facilities an d programs for the City; and one-third (1/3) for paying the cost of 
ca pital improvements for the City, including acquiring the necessary sites, furn ishings, and eq uipmen t. 

LCDBG C onstruction Fund 
To ac count for  th e administra tion of Comm tmity Developu lent Block Grant funds  reoeived  from the U.S 

Department of Housing and Urban  Developmeut for a municipal comm unity center. 

Utili~, Fund - 
To accoun t for the provision of gas, water, sewer and san itation services to residents of the City . All 
ac tivities necessary to provide  such services are accounted for in th is fund, including, but not limited to, 
administration, operations, maintenan ce, fin an oing an d related debt service, an d billing an d collection. 
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CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Reconciliation of the Govern mental Funds Balance Sheet 
to the Statement of Net Assets 

November 30, 2003 

Total fund balances for governm ental fimds at Novem ber 30, 2003 

Total net assets reported for governm ental activities in th e statement of net 
assets is different be cause: 

$ 2,661,729 

Capital as sets used in govern m ental activities are not financial resources 
and, therefore, are not reported in th e funds. Those as sets consist of: 

Land and construction in progress $1,031,082 
Buildings an d impro vements, net of $584,266 accumulated depreciation 1,361,753 
Infrastructure, net of $878,366 ac cumulated depreciation 1,903,310 
Equipment, furniture, an d fixtures net of $795,348 accum ulated depreciation 674,293 4,970,438 

Long-term liabilities at Novem ber 20, 2003 
Bonds payable 
Compensated  absences payable 
Accru ed interest payable 

Total net assets of governm ental activities at November 30, 2003 

The accompanying notes are an  integral part of the bas ic financial statements. 
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(2,840,000) 
(21,312) 
(22,248) 
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CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 

to the Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended November 30, 2003 

Total net changes in fund balances at November 30, 2003 per 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and' Chan ges in Fund Balances 

The chan ge in net assets reported for governm ental activities in the 
statement of activities is different because: 

Govern mental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, 
in th e statement of activities, th e cost of th ose as sets is alloc ated over 

their estim ated usefu l lives an d reported  as depreciation expense. 
Capital outlay which is considered expenditures on Statement 
of Revenues, Expenditures an d Chan ges in Fund Balan ces 

Depreciation expense for the year ended November 30, 2003 

Govern mental funds report bonded debt repayments as expenditures. 
However, th is expenditure does not appear in the statement of activities 
since the payment is applied against th e bond payable balan ce on the state- 

ment of net assets 

Difference between interest on long-term debt on modified accrual basis 
versus interest on long-term debt on accrual bas is 

Excess of co mpensated  absences used over compe nsated absences earned 

Total chan ges in net as sets at November 30, 2003 per Statement of Activities 

The accompan ying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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$119,368 

$ 736,096 

(216,293) 519,803 

120,000 

1,307 

2,675 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Comparative Statement of Net Assets 
Proprietary Fund 

November 30, 2003 and 2002 

A SSETS 
Current assets: 
Cash 
Interest-bearing deposits 
Investments, at cost 
Receivables: 
Accounts 
Unbilled utility receivables 
Due from other funds 
Due from oth er governm enta l un its 
Accrued interest 

Prepaid items 

Total current as sets 

N oncurrent as sets: 
Restricted assets: 
Customers' deposits - 
Investm ents, at cost 

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 

Total noncurrent as sets 

Total as sets 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Contracts payable 
Retainage payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to other funds 
Payable from restricted as sets - 

Customers' depo sits 

Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities: 

Compensated absences payable 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 

Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

The ac compan ying notes are an integral part of th e bas ic financial statements. 

Fund 
2003 2002 

$ 124,450 
297,303 

1,866,511 

191,209 
110,725 
17,479 

228,803 
10,281 
34,118 

2,880,879 

192,566 

6,845,408 

7,037,974 

$ 318,980 
521,938 

1,722,233 

176,329 
111,036 

18,018 
15,319 

2,883,853 

178,697 
6,489,933 

6,668,630 

9,918,853 9,552,483 

111,049 
27,629 
45,477 
15,000 

192,566 

391,721 

18,935 

410,656 

6,845,408 
2,662,789 

$9,508,197 

83,696 
78,743 

41,959 
19,570 

178,697 

402,665 

42,553 

445,218 

6,489,933 
2~617 332 

$9,107,265 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets - 
Proprietary Fund 

For the Year s Ended November 30, 2003 an d 2002 

Operating revenues: 

Charges for services - 
Gas char ges 
W ater service char ges 
Sewer serv ice ehar gas  
Garbage collection 
Penalties, perm its an d connec tion fees 

M iscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Group insuran ce 
Retirement contribution 
Gas purchased 
M aintenance an d supplies 
Cathodic protection survey 

Garbage collection fees 
Depreciation expense 
Utilities 
Telephone 
Truck operation 
Office supplies an d postage 
Bad debts 
Insur ance 
M iscellaneous 
Professional fees 
Uniforms 
Engineering fees 

Travel 
Contractual serv ices 

M eter reader expense 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 

Enterprise Fund 

2003 2002 

$ 742,673 $ 
432,568 
375,136 
309,571 
31,115 
9.866 

714,387 
433,894 
387,849 
311,029 
32,085 

502 

310,170 
29,870 
27,173 
11,250 
308,185 
244,920 

5,744 
260,771 
374,108 

123,651 
6,250 

31,930 
31,324 

52,863 

9,707 
27,815 
4,715 

4,542 
2,106 
73,610 
28,148 

1,968,852 

346,649 
23,293 
11,144 

11,250 
223,327 
292,092 
4,970 

258,055 
382,599 

106,945 
7,720 
29,700 
8,171 
5,675 
74,696 

4,689 
19,315 
2,127 
8,454 

1,447 
59,658 

9,333 

1,891,309 

(67,923) (11,563) 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

Proprietary Fund (continued) 
For the Years Ended N ovember 30, 2003 an d 2002 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest incom e 

Income before contributions an d tran sfers 

Capital contributions 

Transfers in (out): 
Transfer from 1993 Sales Tax Fund 

Transfer to General Fund 

Total tran sfers in (out) 

Chan ge in net assets 

Net as sets, be ginnin g 

Net assets, ending 

The accompan ying notes ar e an  integral part oft_he bas ic financial statements 
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Enterprise Fund 
2003 2002 

86,934 

19.011 

100,000 

(200,000) 
(100,000) 

120.647 

109.084 

60,000 

(200,665) 
(140,665) 

400,932 (31,581) 

$9,508,197 $9,107,265 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Fund 
For the Years Ended November 30, 2003 and 2002 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Receipts from customers 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to employees 

Other receipts 

Net cas h provided by operating activities 

Cas h flows from noncapital finan cing activities: 
Cash received from other funds 
Cash paid to other funds 
Transfers from other funds 
Tran sfers to other fu nds 

Net cash used by noncapital finan cing activities 

Cas h flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Proceeds from meter deposits 
Refund of meter deposits 
Proceeds from federal grant 

Acquisition of property, plant an d equipment 

Net cash used by capital an d related finan cing activities 

Cas h flows from investing activities: 
Proceeds of investments and interest-bearing depo sits with maturity 

in excess of ninety days 
Purchase of investments and interest-bearing deposits with maturity 
in excess of ninety days 

Intere st on investments 

Net cas h provided by investing activities 

Enterprise Fund 
2003 2002 

$1,911,643 
(1,385,275) 
(367,213) 

9,866 

169,021
. 

$1,944,965 
(1,137,689) 
(381,086) 

502 

426.692 

200,779 

(22,049) (409,125) 
100,000 60,000 

(200,000) (200,665) 
(122,049) (349,011) 

28,500 

(14,631) 
253,118 

(669,648) 
(402,661) 

29,033 

(13,199) 

(29,985) 
(14,151) 

2,646,853 1,527,250 

(2,705,000) 
94,671 

36,524 

(1,644,000) 
120,266 

3,516 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (319,165) 67,046 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 

Cash an d cash equivalents, end of period 

740,918 673,872 

$ 421,753 $ 740,918 



CITY OFCARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Fund (continued) 
For the Years Ended November 30, 2003 and 2002 

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cas h used by 
operating activities: 
Operating loss 

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used by 
operating activities: 
Depreciation 
Changes in current assets and liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
Decreas e in tmbilled utility receivables 

(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences payable 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Reconciliation of cas h and cash equivalents per statement 
of cash flows to the balan ce sheet: 

Cash an d cash equivalents, beginning of period - 
Cash - unrestricted 
Interest-bearing deposits - unrestricted 

Less: Interest-bearing deposits with maturity 
in excess of 90 days 

Total cash an d cas h equivalents 

Cas h an d cas h equivalents, end of period - 
Cas h - unrestricted 
Interest-bearing deposits - unrestricted 
Less: Interest-bearing deposits with maturity 

in excess of 90 days 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Net increase (decrease) 

The accompan ying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements 
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Enterprise Fund 
2003 2002 

$ (67,923) $ (II,563) 

374,108 382,599 

(14,880) 
311 

(18,799) 
(83,696) 
3,518 

(23,618) 

12,641 
4,011 
1,731 
18,993 

(2,724) 
21.004 

$ 318,980 
521,938 

(10o,ooo) 
740,918 

$ 124,450 
297,303 

421,753 

$ 191,051 
582,821 

(100,000) 
673~872 

$ 318,980 
521,938 

(100,000) 
740,918 
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CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 

The accompanying financial statements of the City of Carencro (City) have been prepared in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. 
GAAP includes all relevant Governmental Accoun ting Standards Board (GASB) pronoun cements. In 
the governm ent-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements for the proprietary funds, 
Finan cial Accoun ting Standards Board (FASB) pronoun cements an d Accounting Principles Board 
(APB) opinions on or before Novembe r 30, 1989, have been applied unless those pronouncements 
conflict with or contradict GASB pm nounceman ts, in which case, GASB prevails. The accounting 
an d repo rting framework an d the more significant accounting policies are discussed  in subsequent 
subsections of th is note. 

The City of Carencro was incorporated un der the provisions of the Lawrason 
Act. The City operates under the M ayor-Board of Aldermen form of government. 

As the mun icipal governing authority, for repo rting purposes, the City of 
Carencro is considered a separate finan cial repo rting entity. The fmun cial reporting 
entity consists of (a) the primary government (mun icipality), (b) organizations for 
which the primary government is finan cially accoun table, an d (c) other organizations 
for which nature and significan ce of their relationship with the primary government 
are such that exclusion would cause the repo rting entity's finan cial statements to be 
mislead ing or incomplete. 

Governmental Accoun ting Stan dards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14 
established criteria for determining which component un its should be  considered  part 
of the City of Carenero for finan cial reporting purposes. Th e basic criterion for 
including a potential compo nent unit within the repo rting entity is financial 
accoun tability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determ ining 
finan cial accountability. Th ese criteria include: 

2 

3 

Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, 
and 

(a) The ability of the mun icipality to impo se its will on 
that organ iza tion and/or 

(b) The potential for the organ ization to provide specific 
finan cial benefits to or impose specific finan cial 
burdens on the m unicipality. 

Organ iza tions for which the municipality does not appoint a voting 
majority but are fiscally dependent on the municipality. 

Organ izations for which the repo rting entity's finan cial statements would be  
misleading if data of the organization is not included because of the nature or 
significan ce of the relationship. 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The following component unit is not presented in the accompanying finan cial 
statem ents: 

Parks and Recreation Commission of Carencro, Inc 

Th e Parks and Recreation Comm ission of Caren cro, Inc. was determined to 
be a component unit but is not presented in the accompan ying financial statements. 
The Parks an d Recreation Commission of Carencro, Inc., (Commission) is a non- 
profit corporation established in 1993 for the purpose of maintaining and operating 
recreational facilities for the general purpose of the City. Th e members of th e 

governing board of the Commission consist of seven (7) trustees. Of the seven (7) 
trustees, four (4) must be appo inted by the City Coun cil, one (1) must be appointed 
by the Mayor of the City an d two (2) may be appointed by the Commission with the 
authority reverting to the City Council in the event the Commission appoints no one. 
The Commission's operational and capital budgets are subject to the approval of the 
City. Bonded debt issued by the Parks and Recreation Commission must be 
approved by the City Council. 

Complete finan cial statements for the component unit may be obtained at the 

entity's administrative office (Parks and Recreation Commission of Caren cro, Inc., 
P.O. Drawer 10, Carencro, LA 70520). 

Th ese primary government fmancial statements of the City of Car encro do 
not include the fmancial data of the component un it described above. This 
compopent unit finan cial data is nec essary for reporting in conform ity with generally 
accepted acco unting principles. 

Government-W ide Financial Statements (GWFS) 

Th e statement of net assets an d statement of activities display information 
about the reporting governm ent as a whole. They include all funds of the repo rting 
entity. Th e statements distinguish between govemm an tal an d business-type activities. 
Governm ental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovemm an tal 
revenues, an d other nonexchange revenues. Business-type activities are finan ced  in 
whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or services. 

The statement of activities presents a comparison betw een direct expenses 
and program revenues for the business-type activities of the City and for each 
function of the City's governmental activities. Direct expe nses are those that are 
specifically associated with a program  or function an d, therefore , are clear ly 
identifiable to a particular function. Program  revenues "include (a) fees, f'mes, and 
charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the program s, and (b) 
grants an d contributions that are restricted to meeting the ope rational or capital 
requirements of a particular program . Revenues that are not classified as program 
revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues. 
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CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Fund Financial Statem ents 

The accounts oftbe  City are organized and operated on the basis of funds. A 
fund is an independent fiscal an d accounting entity with a separate set of self- 
balancing accounts. Fund accounting segregates funds according to their intended  
purpose an d is used  to aid management in demonstrating complian ce with finan ce- 
related legal an d contractual provisions. Th e minimum number of funds is 
maintained consistent with legal and man agerial re quirements. 

The various funds of the City are classified into two categories: 
governmental an d proprietary. Th e emphasis on fund financial statements is on major 
governm ental an d enterp rise funds, each displayed in a separate column. A fund is 
considered maj or if it is the primary operating fund of the City or meets the following 
criteria: 

Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of 
that individual governm ental or enterp rise fund are at least 10 
percent of the corresponding total for all funds of that category 
or type; an d 

Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the 
individual governmental or enterp rise fund are at leas t 5 percent 
of the corresponding total for all govern mental an d enterp rise 
funds combined. 

Th e major funds of the City are described below: 

Govern mental Funds: 

General Fun d 

Th e General Fun d is th e genera l operating fund of the City. It is used to 
account for all fin an cial resources except th ose required to be accounted for in 
an other fund. 

Special Revenue Funds - 

1967 Sales Tax Fund 

Th e 1967 Sales Tax Fund is used to account for the proceeds of a one pe rcent 
sales and use tax th at is legally restricted to  expenditures for specific purposes. 

1993 Sales Tax Fund 

Th e 1993 Sales Tax  Fund is used to ac count for the proceeds of a one percent 
sales an d use tax that is legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. 
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CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Capital Projects Fund - 

LCDBG Construction Fund 

The LCDBG Construction Fund is used to account for the adm inistration of 
grant funds received from the State of Louisiana Division of Adm inistration for a 
municipal comm unity center. 

Proprietary Fund: 

Enterprise Fund 

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a) that are fraanced and 
operated in a manner sim ilar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the 

governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing 
goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be finan ced or recovered 
primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that 
periodic determ ination of revenues earned, expense s incurred, and/or net income is 
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, 
accoun tability, or other purposes. The City of Careac ro 's enterprise fund is the 
Utility Fund. 

M eas urement focus is a term use d to describe "which" tran sactions are 
recorded within the various finan cial statements. Basis of accounting refers to 
"when" tran sactions are recorded regardless of the meas urement foc us applied. 

M easur ement Foc us 

On the govern ment-wide statement of net as sets and th e statement of 
activities, both governm ental an d business-type activities are presented using the 
economic resour ces meas urement focus  as defined in item b. below. 

In the fund financial statements, the "current finan cial resources" 
meas urement focus or the "economic resources" measur ement focus is us ed  us  
appropriate: 

a. All governmental fu nds utilize a "current financial resources" 
meas urement focus. Only current finan cial assets an d liabilities are 
generally included on th eir balan ce sheets. Their operating 
~tateraents present sources and uses of available spendable finan cial 
resour ces during a given period. These funds use fu nd balan ce as 
th eir measure of available spendable finan cial resources at th e end of 
the pe riod . 
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CITY OF CAREN CRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The proprietary fund utilizes an  "economic resources" measurement 

focus. The accounting objectives of this measurement focus are the 
determination of operating income, changes in net assets (or cost 
recovery), financial position, and cash flows. All assets and'liabilities 
(whether current or noneurrent) associated with their activities are 
reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net as sets. 

Basis of Accounting 

In the governm ent-wide statement of net as sets an d statement of activities, 
both governmental an d business-type activities are presented using the accrual basis 
of acco unting. Under th e accrual bas is of accounting, revenues are recognized when 
earned an d expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred  or economic asset 
used . Revenues, expenses, gains, losse s, as sets, an d liabilities re sulting from 
exchan ge an d exchange-like tran sactions are recognize d when the exchan ge takes 
place. 

Governm ental fund fin an cial statements are reported using the current 
fin ancial resour ces meas urement focus an d th e modified accru al basis of ac counting. 
Revenues are re cogn ized as soon as th ey are both meas urable an d available. 
Revenues are considere d to be available when they are collectible with in th e current 
period or soon enough th ereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this 
purpose, the governm ent considers revenues to be available if they are collected 
within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures (including capital 
outlay) generally are recorded when a liability is incurred , as under accrual 
accounting. However, debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is 
due. 

The proprietary fu nd utilizes the accrual basis of accounting. Under the 
accrual basis of accoun ting, revenues are recognized when earned  and expenses are 
recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used. 

Cas h, interest-bear ing deposits, an d investments 

For purposes of the statement of net as sets, cas h and interest-beating deposits 
include all deman d accoun ts, savings accoun ts, an d certificates of deposits of the 
City. 

Under state law, the City may invest in United States bonds, treasury notes, 
or certificates. Investments are stated at am ortized cost. 

For the purpose of the proprietary fun d statement of cash flows, "cash an d 
cash equivalents" include all deman d an d savings accounts, an d certificates of 
deposit or short-term  investm ents with an  original maturity of three months or less. 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Interfund receivables and payables 

During the cour se of operations, num erous tran sactions occur  between 
individual funds that may result in amounts owed between funds. Those related to 
goods and services type tran sactions are classified as "due to and from oth er funds." 
Short-term interfund loans are reported as "interfund receivables and payables." 

Long-term interfund loan s (noncurrent portion) are reported as "advan ces 
from an d to other funds." Interfund receivables an d payables betw een fu nds with in 
governm ental ac tivities are eliminated in the statement of net assets. 

Receivables 

In th e government-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues 
earned at year-end and not yet received. Major receivable balances for the 
governm ental activities include sales an d use  taxes. Businas s-typa  activities report 

customer's utility service receivables as their major receivables. Uncollectible utility 
service receivables are recognized as  bad debts at the tim e inform ation becomes 
available which would indicate the unco llec tibility of the particular rece ivable. 
Although the spec ific charge-off method is not in conformity with generally ac cepted 
accounting principles (GAAP), no allowance for un collectible accounts receivable 
was made due to im materiality at November 30, 2003. Unbilled utility serv ice 
rec eivables resulting from utility serv ices rendered between the date of meter reading 
an d billing an d the end of the month , are recorded at year-end. 

Capital Assets 

Capital as sets, which include property, plan t, equipment, an d infrastructure 
assets, are repo rted in the applicable governmental or business-type activities 
columns in the governm ent-wide or finan cial statements. Capital assets are 
capitalized at historical cost or estimated cost if historical is not available. Donated  
assets are recorded as  capital assets at th eir estimated fair market value at th e date of 
donation. The City maintains a threshold level of $1,000 or more for capitalizing 
capital assets. 

The costs of normal maintenan ce  an d repairs that do not add to the value of 
the as set or materially extend as sets lives are not capitalized. Prior to July 1, 2001, 
govern mental funds' infrastructure assets were not capitalized. These assets have 
been valued at estimated historical cost. 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an  allocated 
expense in the statement of activities, with accumulated  depreciation reflected in th e 
statement of net assets. Depreciation is provided over the assets' estimated useful 
lives using th e straight-line method of depreciation. The ran ge of estim ated usefu l 
lives by type of as set is as follows: 

Buildings 
Equipm ent 
Utility system an d im provem ents 
Infrastructure 

40 years 
5 years 

20-40 year s 

20 years 

In the fund finan cial statements, capital as sets used in go vernm ental fu nd 
operations are accounted for as  capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund 
upon acquisition. Capital asse ts use d in proprietary fund operations are accounted for 
the same as in the government-wide statements. 

Restricted Assets 

Restricted as sets include cash and interest-bearing deposits of the proprietary 
fund that are legally re stricted as to their use. The restricted as sets are related to the 
utility meter deposits. 

Long-term debt 

The accoun ting tl'ea~ ent of long-term debt depends on wheth er th e as sets 
are used in governm ental fund operations or proprietary fund operations an d whether 
they are reported in th e governm ent-wide or fu nd finan cial statemen ts. 

All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental an d business-type 
resources are repo rted as liabilities in the govern ment-wi de statements. The long- 
term debt consists primarily of the general obligation bonds payable, utility meter 
deposits payable, an d compensated absences payable. 

Long-term debt for governm ental funds is not repo rted as  liabilities in the 
fund financial statem ents. Th e debt proceeds are reported as  other financing sources 
and payment of principal and interest reported as  expenditures. Th e ac counting for 
proprietary fund long-term debt is th e same in the fund statements as it is in the 
governm ent-wide statements 

Compensated Absences 

Sick leave is earned at th e rate of one day for each month worked, with a 
limit often days per year . Vacation leave is accumulated as follows: 

1 - 5 years 
6 - 10 years 
Over 10 years 

5 days 
10 days 
15 days 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Thirty days of sick leave an d one week of vacation may be carried over to a 
subsequent year. Upon term ination of employment, employees are to be paid for 
accum ulated or unused sick and vacation leave. 

At November 30, 2003, employees of the City have accumulated and vested 
$40,247 compensated absence benefits. The estimated liabilities include required 
salary-related payments. 

Equity Classifications 

In the government-wide statements, equity is clas sified as net assets an d 
displayed in three components: 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - Consists of capital 
assets including restricted  capital assets, net of acc umulated  
depreciation and reduced  by th e outstanding balan ces of any bonds, 
mortgages, notes, or oth er borrowings that are attributable to th e 
acquisition, cons~,uction, or im provement of those as sets. 

b. Restricted net as sets - Consists of net assets with constraints placed 
on the use either by (1) external groups such as creditors, gran tors, 
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Unrestricted net as sets - All other net assets that do not meet th e 
defmitien  of "restricted " or "invested  in capital assets, net of re lated  
debt." 

In the fund statements, governmental fund equity is classified as fund 
balan ce. Fund balance is further clas sified as reserved an d unreserved, with 
unreserved  further split between designated and un designated. Proprietary fund 
equity is classified the same as in the government-wide statements. 

Operating Revenues and Expense s 

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those th at result 
from providing service s and producing an d delivering goods an d/or serv ices. It also 
includes all revenue an d expenses not re lated to capital and related finan cing

, 

noncapital financing, or investing activities. 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Expenditures/Expenses 

In the governm ent-wide f'man cial statements, expenses are classified by 
function for both governmental and business-type activities. 

In th e fund financial statements, expenditures are clas sified as follows: 

Governm ental Funds - By Character: 
Proprietary Fund - By Operating and Nonoperating 

In  the fund fman cial statements, governm ental funds report expenditures of 
financial resources. Proprietary funds report expenses relating to use of economic 
rcsoul~eS. 

Interfimd Transfers 

Perman ent reallocations of resources between funds of the repo rting entity 
are classifi ed as  interfund transfers. For the purposes of the statement of activities, 
all interfund tran sfers betw een individual governm ental funds have been elim inated. 

G 

The City ha s various restrictions placed over certain revenue sources from 
state or local requirements. The prim ary restricted revenue sources include: 

Revenue Source 

Sales tax 

Gas , water and sewer revenue 

Legal Restrictions of Use 

See Note 2 

Debt service and utility operations 

The City uses unrestricted resources only when restricted resources are fully 
depleted. 

The City follows these proced ures in establishing the budgetary data 
reflected in the finan cial statements: 

Prior to November 15, the City Clerk submits to the M ayor an d Board of 
Aldermen a proposed operating budget for th e fiscal year commencing 
th e following December 1. 

A summ ary of the proposed  budget is published an d th e public notified 
th at the proposed budget is available for public inspection. At the same 
time, a public hearing is called. 
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CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

A public heating is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after 
publication of the call for the hearing. 

After the holding of the public hearing and completion of all action 
necessary to finalize an d implement the budget, the budget is adopted 
through passage of a resolution prior to th e commencement of th e fiscal 
year for which the budget is being adopted . 

Budgetary amendments involving th e transfer of funds from one 
department, program or function to an oth er or involving increases in 
expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding am ounts estim ated  
require the approval of the Board of Alderm en. 

All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fisc al year 

Budgets for all funds are adopted on a basis consistent with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgeted am oun ts are as 
originally adopted  or as  amended  by th e Board of Aldermen. Such 
am endments were not material in relation to the original appropriations. 

It is the po licy of the City of Carencro to capitalize material am ounts of 
interest resulting from borrowings in the course of the construction of capital assets 
in th e Proprietary Fund. At November 30, 2003, there were no borrowings for assets 
under construction an d no capitalized interest expense was recorded on th e books. 

J 

The preparation of finan cial statemen ts in conform ity with generally 
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estim ates an d 
as sumptions th at affec t the repo rted amoun ts of as sets an d liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent as sets an d liabilities at the date of th e fmancial statements an d the repo rted 
am ounts of revenues an d expenditures during the reporting pe riod. Actual re sults 
could differ from those estimates. 

Certain previously reported am ounts for th e year ended November 30, 2002 
have been reclassified  to conform  to the November 30, 2003 classifications. 
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CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

(2) Sales and Use Tax 

Proceeds of the 1967 1% sales and use tax levied by the City of Carenero (2003 collections 
$759,089; 2002 $661,116) are dedicated to the following purposes: 

(3) 

Paying principal an d interest on an y bonded debt or funded indebtedness of the City; 
constructing, acquiring, extending, improving an d/or maintaining sewers, waterworks and natural gas 
utilities, streets, sidewalks an d bridges, street lighting facilities, drainage facilities, fire and police 
department stations and equipment, garbage disposal an d sanitation equipment an d facilities, public 
buildings, public parks an d recreational facilities, public works equipment an d furnishings or for an y 
one or m ore of said purposes. 

Proceeds of the 1993 1% sales and use tax (2003 collections $759,116; 2002 $661,144) are 
dedicated to the following purpose s: 

Paying principal an d interest on any bonded debt or fund indebt edness of the City of 
Carencro issued for capital purposes; remaining proc eeds are divided as follows: one-third 0/3) for 
fire and police protection; one-third (1/3) for operating an d maintaining recreational facilities and 
programs; and one third (1/3) for capital improvements for the City. 

A 

Under state law, the City may deposit funds within a fiscal agent bank organized 
under the laws of the State of Louisian a, the laws of an y other state in the Union, or the 
laws of the United States. The City may invest in certificates an d time deposits of the 
state banks organ ized under Louisiana law an d national banks having principal offices in 
Louisian a. At November 30, 2003, the City had cash an d interest-bearing deposits (book 
balan ces) totaling $1,794,286 as follows: 

Demand deposits 

M oney market accounts 

Time depo sits 

Total 

$ 378,541 
1,006,674 

409.071 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market, Under state law, 

these deposits, (or the resulting bank balan ces) must be secured by federal deposit 
insuranc~ or th e pledge of se curities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of 
the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal th e 
amount on deposit with the fiscal agent bank. These sec urities are hem in the nam e of the 
pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank th at is mutually acceptable to 
both parties. Deposit balan ces (bank balances) at November 30, 2003 were secured as 
follows: 

Bank balances $2,362,807 

Federal deposit insurance 

Pledged securities (Category 3) 

Total FDIC insurance an d pledged securities 

$ 539,165 
1.823.642 

Pledged securities in Category 3 include uninsur ed or unregistered investment s, 
for which securities are held by th e broker or dealer, or by its trust department or agent, 
but not in th e City's nam e. Even though th e pledged sec urities are considered 
un collateralized (Category 3), Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory 
requirement on the custodial bank to advertise an d sell the pledged sec urities with in 10 
days of being notified by the City that the fiscal agent has failed to pay depo sited funds 
upo n demand. 

B. Investments 

The City can  invest in direct debt securities of the United States unless such an  
investm ent is expressly prohibited by law. The City's investm ents are categorized to give 
an  indication of th e level of risk assumed by it at year-end. Category  1 includes 
investments that are insur ed or registered or for which th e securities are held by th e City 

or its agent in the City's name. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered 
investm ents with sec urities held by the counterparty's trust department or agent in th e 
City's nam e. Category 3 includes un insured and unregistered investments with securities 
held by the counterparty, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the City's name. 
All of the City's investments, with the exception of LAM P, which is not categorized, are 
elassified as Category  1. 

In accordance with GASB Codification Section 150.165, the investment  in 
LAM P is not categorized because the investment is in the pool of fimds an d thereby not 
eviden ced by secur ities that exist in physical or book entry form . LAM P is adm inistered 
by LAM P, Inc., a non-profit corporation organ ized under the laws of th e State of 
Louisiana, an d is governed by a board of directors comprised of representatives from 
various local governments and statewide professional organizations. Only local 
governments having contracted to participate in LAM P have an  investment intere st in its 
pool of assets. W hile LAM P is not required to be  a registered investm ent compan y 
un der the Investm ent Compan y Act of 1940, its investm ent policies are sim ilar to th ose 
established by Rule 2-a7, which governs registered money market funds. The primary 
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

objective of LAMP is to provide a safe environment for the placement of public funds in 
short-term, high quality investments. The LAM P portfolio includes only securities an d 
other obligations in which local governments in Louisiana are authorized to invest. 
Accordingly, LAM P investm ents are restricted to sec urities issued, guaranteed, or 
backed by the U.S. Treasury, the U.S. government, or one of its agencies, enterprises, or 
instrum entalities, as well as repurchas e agreements collaterized by th ose securities. The 
dollar weighted average portfolio maturity of LAMP assets is restricted to not more than 
90 days, an d consists of no securities with a maturity in excess of 397 days. The fair 
market value of investments is determ ined  on a weekly basis to monitor an y var ian ces 
between amortized cost and market value. For purposes of determ ining participan ts' 
shares, investm ents are valued at amortized cost. GASB Statement No. 31 requires that 
investments th at fall with in the definitions of said statem ent be reco rded at fair value. 
However, Statement No. 31 also states th at investments in an  external investm ent pool 
can  be repo rted  at am ortized cost if th e external investm ent pool operates in a manner 
consistent with the Security Exchange Commission's (SEC's) Rule 20a7. LAMP is an 
external investment pool th at operates in a manner co nsistent with SEC Rule 2-a7. 
LAM P is designed to be highly liquid to give its participan ts imm ediate access to th eir 
account balan ces. 

Th e carrying amounts an d approxim ate market values of investments at 
November 30, 2003 are summarized as follows: 

Interest Reported 

ription Rate Amount 

Unrealized Fair 
Losses Value 

Special Revenue: 
1967 Sales U.S. Treasury 
Tax Fund Notes and 3.00%  - 

Securities 6.08% $1,088,977 $(13,328) $1,075,649 

Enterprise: 

Utility Fund U.S. Treasury 
Notes an d 2.75%  - 
Securities 6.08%  1,946,526 
LAM P Variable 1 t2,551 

Capital Projects: 
Sidewalk 
Construction LAM P Variable 55,099 

$3,203,153 

$1,929,505 
112,551 

55,099 

$3,172,804 
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CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Receivables at November 30, 2003 of $461,946 consist of the following: 

General 

Accounts $ - 
Unbilled utility 
Franchise tax 5,561 
Sales tax 
Interest 624 

Other 2,081 

1967 

Sales Tax 

$ - 

66,173 
8,057 

1993 

Sales Tax 

$ 

66,176 

Totals $ 8,266
. 

$74,230 $66,176 

Other 

Governmental 

$ - 

1,059 

UtUity 

$191,209 
110,725 

10,28I 

Total 

$191,209 
110,725 

5,561 

132,349 

20,021 

2,081 

Amoun ts due from other governmental units of $431,701 at November 30, 2003 consisted of 
the following: 

General Fund: 

Am oun t due from the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban  Development for 
reimbursement for expenditures incurred for the year ended November 30, 2003 for 
the municipal community center. $179,893 

Am oun t due from the State of Louisiana Departm ent of Tran sportation an d 
Development for reimbursement for expenditures incurred for the year ended 
Novem ber 30, 2003 for a walking trail 

Am oun t due from th e State of Louisian a for beer tax  revenues earned during fiscal 
year ending November 30, 2003 

18,072 

4,933 

202,898 

Utility Fund: 
Amount due from the State of Louisian a Department of Tran sportation an d 
Developm ent for reimbur sement for expenditures incurred for the year ended 
November 30, 2003 for a gas and water utilities relocation project. 228,803 

$431,701 

Restricted assets consisted of the following at Novembe r 30, 2003 

Customers' deposits 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statemems (Continued) 

(7) Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended November 30, 2003 was as follows: 

Goverrmx~tal activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land 
Co~ on in progress 

Other capital assets: 
Buildings 
Infrastructure 
Equipment, fumittge and fixtures 

Vehicles 
Totals 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Buildings 
]z,~ astm etm'~ 
F_x~ pme~ fi.~'mtm'~ and fixtures 
Vehicles 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Governmental activities, 
capital assets, net 

Business-type activities : 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land - sewer system 
Construction in progress 

Other capital assets: 
Gas system 
W ater system 
Sewer sy stem  
M achinery and equipment 

Totals 

Less accumulated  depreciation 
Gas sy stem 
W ater system 
Sewer sy stem 
M aehinew and equipment 

Total accan mlaled depreciation 

Business-type aet~vgaes, 
capital assets, net 

Balance 
12/01/02 Additions Deletions 

$ 378,595 $ 112,352 
7,158 532,977 

1,946,019 
2,783,816 
431,403 
947,471 

6,494,462 

538,687 
811,579 
273,982 

419fi79 
2,043,827 

26,616 
64,151 

736,096 

45,579 
68,927 
24,435 
77,352 

216,293 

2,140 

2,140 

2,140 

2,140 

$ 519,803 $ 

$ 115,848 $ 
46,951 

1,051,333 
3,816,641 
6,971,659 
459,086 

12,461,518 

735,976 
2,398,619 
2,468,774 
368,216 

5,971,585 

633,752 

9,177 

24,881 
94,071 

761,881 

23,386 
101,524 
219,207 
29,991 

374,108 

Balance 
11/30/03 

$ 490,947 
540,135 

1,946,019 
2,781,676 
458,019 

,~,011,622 
7,228,418 

584~66 
878,366 
298,417 
496,931 

2,257,980 

$ 115,848 
648,405 

1,060,510 
3,816,641 
6,996,540 
553,157 

, 
13,191,101 

759,362 
2,500,143 
2,687,981 

,
398,207 

6,345,693 

$ 6,489,933 $ 387,773 $ 32,298 $ 6,845,408 
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CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Depreciation expense was charged to governm ental activities as follows: 

General governm ent 
Police 
Fire 
Highways an d streets 
Culture an d recreation 

Total depreciation expense 

Depreciation expe nse was  charged to business-type activities as  follows: 

Gas 

W ater 
Sew er 
Sanitation 

Total depreciation expense 

$ 39,051 
39,784 
67,357 
69,357 

744 

$ 216,293 

$ 38,981 
107,822 

221,906 
5,399 

$374fl08 

Construction in progress of $540,135 in the governmental activities includes $112,753 of 
costs incurred through  November 30, 2003 on a walking trail project and $400,541 of costs incurred 
on the municipal community center. Construction in pro gress in the business-type activities of 

$648,405 consists mainly of costs incurred through  November 30, 2003 on the Bernard Street utilities 
relocation project. 

The accounts an d other payables consisted  oftbe  following at November 30, 2003 

Contracts 
Retainage 

Accrued liabilities 
Totals 

Governm ental 
Activities 

$ 202,275 
25,899 

33,155 

$ 261,329 

Business-type 
Activities 

$111,049 
27,629 

45,477 
$184,155 

The following is a summary of long-term debt transactions of the City for the year ended  
Novembe r 30, 2003: 

Governm ental 

Activities 

Long-term bonds payable, December 1, 2002 
Long-term bonds issued 
Long-term  bonds retired  

Long-term  bo nds payable, Novembe r 30, 2003 
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CITY OF CAREN CRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Long-term debt payable at November 30, 2003 is comprised of the following individual 

General obligation bonds - 

$810,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds Series 1995, due in annual 
installments of $35,000 to $80,000 through April 1, 2015; interest at 5.45 percent 
to 7.0 percent; payable from 1993 sales tax  revenues $ 665,000 

$2,500,000 Pu blic Im provement Sales Tax  Bonds, Series 1998, due in annual 
installments of $95,000 to $265,000 through  April 1, 2018; interest at 3.9 percent 
to 7.0 percent; payable from 1993 sales tax  revenues 2

,175,000 

$ 2,840,000 

The bonds are due as follows: 

Year ending 

N ovember 30, 

2004 
2005 

2006 
2007 

2008 

2009-2013 
2014-2018 

Principal 

payments 

$ 130,000 
135,000 
140,000 
150,000 

160,000 

925,000 

1,200,000 

Interest 

paym ents 

$ 129,209 
120,505 

112,280 

105,173 
98,308 

373,868 

134,215 

The compensated absences payable of $40,247 is considered to be long-term since it will not 
be paid within the current year. Of that amount, $21,312 is applicable to governmental activities and 
$18,935 is applicable to business-type activities. 

All employees of the City of Carencro are members of th e Federal Social Security System . 
The City an d its employees contribute a percentage of each employee's salary to the System (7.65% 
contributed by the City; 7.65% by the employee). The City's contribution during the years ended 
November 30, 2003, 2002, and 2001 amounted to $62,266, $55,725, an d $55,395, respectively. 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

(11) Pension Plan 

As of December 1, 1992, the City of Carencro established a defined contribution pension 
plan. Substantially all employees become eligible to participate in th e plan  aiter completing one year 
of employment. Each year, the City will determine the amount, if an y, to contribute to the plan . The 
contribution is discretionary and will only be made from the current or accumulated surplus of the 
City. The current year's covered payroll was $697,480 an d the City contributed $25,000 or 
approximately 3.6 percent of the covered payroll. The total payroll for all employees was $778,872 
for the year ended November 30, 2003. 

At November 30, 2003, the City is involved in several lawsuits claiming damages. In the 
opinion of the City's legal eounsel, the only exposure to the City would be any costs in defense of the 
lawsuits with no liability to the City in exce ss of insurance  coverage. 

Under con~'act dated M ay 1, 1989, the City of Carencro is required to purchase its natural gas 
from Louisian a M unicipal Natural Gas Purchasing an d Distribution Authority for an  initial term of 
three (3) years and shall continue therealter from year to year un less written notice to the contrary is 
given by either party to the other at least six (6) months prior to the expiration of the initial term or 
an y renewal thereof. During the fiscal year ended November 30, 2003, the City's natural gas 
purchases amoun ted to $308,185, of which $29,058 was owed for purchases for the month of 
November 2003. 

(15) 

The City is exposed to risks of loss in the areas of health care, general and auto liability, 
property hazards an d workers' co mpensation. All of these risks  are han dled by pur chas ing 
comm ercial insurance  coverage. Th ere have been no significan t reductions in the insurance coverage 
during the year . 

On M arch 21, 1994, a lease agreement was sign ed by the City an d Enterprise Center of 
Louisiana. Th e initial term  of the lease is seven (7) years with a monthly rental of $100. Upon 
expiration of the lease, the lessee will have the option to renew for ten (10) additional five (5) year 
terms with a monthly rental of $100. The rental income is included  in the General Fund as 
miscellan eous revenues. 
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CITY OF CARENCRO~ LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The City of Camncro maintains one enterprise fund with thre~ departments, which provide 
gas, water, sewerage, and san itation services. Segnent inform ation for th e year ended November 30, 
2003, was as follows: 

Gas W ater Sewerage San itation 

Department Department Department Deparmaent 

Tota l 

Enterp rise 

Fund 

Operating revenues $755,465 $449,479 $ 381,232 $ 314,753 $1,900,929 

Operating expenses 

Depreciation 
Other 

38,981 107,822 221,906 5,399 374,108 
641,215 376,556 267,491 309,482 1,594,744 

Total operating expenses 680,196 484,378 489,397 314,881 1,968,852 

Operating income (loss) $ 75,269 $ (34,899) ~  $ (128) $ (67,923) 

A detail of compensation paid to the M ayor an d Board of Aldermen for the year ended 
November 30, 2003 follows: 

Glenn Brasseaux, M ayor (January 1, 2003 - November 1, 2003) 
Tommy Angelle, Mayor (December 1, 2002 - December 31, 2002) 

Alderm en: 
Antoine Babineaux. Jr. 
Bobby Baden 
Glenn Bras seaux 
Allen Conque 
Stevan  Conques 
Kim Guidry 

Charlotte Hales 
J.L. Richard 
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CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

A. Interfund rece ivables and payables consisted of the following at November 30, 2003 

Due to the Utility Fund from th e General Fund representing 

short-term loans 

Due to the 1993 Sales Tax Fun d from the Utility Fund representing 
short-term  loans 
Due to th e Sidewalk Construction Fun d from the General Fun d 

for sidewalk construction project 
Total 

$ 17,479 

15,000 

80,000 

$ 112,479 

Summary of balan ce s due to/from oth er funds reported in fund financial statements: 

Due from other funds, Balan ce Sheet - Governm ental Fun ds 
Due from other funds, Statement of Net Assets - Proprietary Fun ds 
Due to oth er funds, Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds 
Due to other funds, Statement of Net Assets - Proprietary Fun ds 

Total 

B. Tran sfers consisted  of the following at November 30, 2003 

Governm ental Fun ds : 

Major funds: 
General Fun d 
1967 Sales Tax Special Reven ue Fun d 
1993 Sales Tax  Special Revenue Fun d 

LCDBG Conslruction Fund 

Non-major governmental funds 
Proprietary Fund: 
Enterprise Fun d 

Total 

Operating 

Transfers In 

$1,020,000 

39,700 

209,550 

$ 95,000 
17,479 

(97,479) 
(15,000) 

Operating 

Tran sfers Out 

$ 20,000 
609,550 
539,700 

Transfers are used to (a) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires 
to collect them to the fun d that statute or budget requires to expend them an d to (b) use 
unrestricted revenues co llected in the general fund to finan ce various  program s accoun ted for 
in oth er funds  in acco rdance  with  budgetary auth orizations. 
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Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
intergovernm en tal 
Fines and forfeits 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
Genoral Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended November 30, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended  November 30, 2002 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General government: 
Administrative 
Code deparlanent 

Public safety: 
Police 
Fire 

Highways and streets 
Culture and tourism 

Capital outlay  

Totul expenditures 

Deficiency of reven ues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers from - 
Utility Fund 
1967 Sales Tax Fun d 
1993 Sales Tax  Fund 

Transfers to - 
Sidewalk Construction fund 

Transfer from component unit 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

2003 

Budget 

O~ nal 

$ 249,00 0 
164,000 
173,200 
47,500 
3,500 

637,200 

328,175 
34,202 

553,000 
105,509 
204,732 
22,550 
165,000 

1,413r168 

Final Actual 

$ 244,830 
176,530 
198,204 
80,000 
14,253 

713,817 

379,912 
41,972 

592,899 
119,442 
227,384 
62,126 
367,683 

1,791,418 

$ 273,501 
179,199 
196,204 
73,776 
5,776 

728,456 

372,356 
39,636 

593,734 
123,629 
244,212 
59,396 
3857554 

1,818,517 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ 28,671 
2,669 

(2,000) 
(6,224) 
(8,477) 
14,639 

7,556 
2,336 

(835) 
(4,187) 
(16,828) 
2,730 

(17,871) 
(27,099) 

2002 
Actual 

$ 244,372 
176,791 
221,645 
41,501 
33,008 

717,317 

379,730 
29,345 

534,304 
92,526 
262,598 
19,933 
165,446 

1,483,882 

420,000 
380,00 0 

(20,000) 

200,000 
420,000 
400,000 

(20,000) 
12,000 

1,012,00 0 

200,00 0 
420,000 
400,000 

(20,00 0) 
19,816 

1,019,816 

7,816 

7,816 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over expenditures 

and other uses 4,032 (65,601 ) (70,245) (4,644) 

Fun d balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending $ 180,763 $ lllf130 $ 106,486 
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200,665 
270,000 
390,000 
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CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
1967 Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended November 30, 2003 

W ith Comparative Aan tal Am oun ts for the Year Ended November 30, 2002 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
M iscellaneous - interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General governm ent 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing uses 
Transfers out 

2003 

Budg~ 

$ 665,000 
40,000 

. 705,000 

Final Actual 

$ 705,000 
73,623 

778,623 

$ 759,089 
70,033 

829.122 

Variance with  
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ 54,089 

(3,590) 
50,499 

2002 
Actual 

$ 661,116 
76,259 

737,375 

13,000 19,300 20,175 (875) 17,165 

692,000 759,323 808,947 49,624 720,210 

(600,000) (600,000) (609,550) (9,550) (458,833) 

Excess ofmvenues over 
expenditures and other uses 92,000 159,323 199,397 

Fund balances, ending 

40,074 261,377 

1,133,110 

$1,486,487 $1,553,810 $1,593,884 $ 40,07,1 $1,394,487 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
1993 Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended November 30, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actun l Amounts for the Year Ended November 30, 2002 

Revenues; 

Tax es 

M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Current: 

Gen eral government 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 

Othar financing uses: 
Transfers to other fim ds 

Transfer to component unit 

Total transfers out 

2003 

$ 665,000 
2~500 

667,500 

Final Actual 

$ 705,000 
1,500 

706,500 

$ 759,116 
1,456 

760,572 

Variance with  

Final Budget 
Positive 

ft,iet~tive) 

$ 54,116 
(44) 

54,072 

819 

2002 
Actual 

$661,144 
2,164 

663,308 

747,536 54,891 660,143 

(380,000) (539,700) (539,700) (450,000) 
(220,000) (230,000) (250,788) (20,788) (2t9,156) 
(600,000) (769,700) (790,488) (20,788) (669,156) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
en d other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 60,000 

Fund balan ces, beginning 

Fun d balan ces, en ding 

(77,055) 

317.729 

(42,952) 34,103 

317,729 

(9,013) 

326,742 

$ 377,729 $ 240,674  $ 274,777 $ 34,103 $317,729 
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CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budget~y Comparison Schedule - Revenues 
For the Year Ended November 30, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year ]Ended  November 30, 2002 

Taxes: 
Franchise - 
Electric 
Cable TV and gas 

Total taxes 

Licenses an d permits: 
Occupational licem es  
Code department perm its 

Total licenses an d perm its 

In targoveramental: 
Federal grants - 

Fed eral Emergency M gm t. Assistance 
W alking trails grant 

State of Louisiana - 

Beer taxes 
Racing comm /ssion 
Off ~'ack betting fees 
Emergency  M anagement Assistance 
Poli~  equipment grants 

Lafayette Parish Govermnen t - 
Two percent fire insurance refund 
Proceeds for fire departmen t 

Total intergovernmental 

Fines an d forfeits: 
Fines an d court costs 
Police special detail an d accident reports 

Total fines, forfeits, etc. 

M iscel/aneous: 
Interest 

ECOL rent 
Sale of assets 
Insurance re fun d 
Other sources 

Total miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

$ 240,00 0 
9,000 

249,000 

140,000 
24,000 

164,000 

14,000 
4,000 
34,000 

58,000 

33,200 
30,00 0 
173,200 

42,000 
5,500 

47,500 

300 
1,200 

2,000 

3,500 

$ 235,000 
9,830 

244,830 

145,575 
30,955 

176,530 

7,00 0 
48,00 O 

17,882 
4,081 
27,023 
3,00 0 
13,170 

39,048 
39,000 

198204 

74,500 
5,500 

80,000 

195 
1,200 

12,858 

14,253 

Actual 

$265,308 
8,193 

273,501 

147,194 
32,005 

179,199 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

$ 30,308 

(1,637) 
28,671 

1~19 
1~050 

2,669 

~121 121 
48,00 0 

17,206 
1,345 
28,537 
2,629 
13,318 

39,048 
39,000 

196204 

73,359 
417 

73,776 

809 
1,200 

3,767 
5,776 

(676) 
(2,736) 
1,514 

(371) 
148 

614 

(9,o91) 
(8~477) 

2002 
Actual 

$ 235,684 
8,688 

2
_
44 ,372 

146,467 
3o,324 

176,791 

52,296 

13,275 
3,344 
33,557 

55,973 

33200 
30,000 

.
2
_
21,645 

36,803 
4,698 

4L501 

269 
800 

4,152 
26,088 

., 
1~699 

33,008 

$637,200 $713,817 $728,456 $
, 
14,639 $717,31"/ 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Expeud~Wxes 
For the Year Ended November 30, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended November 30, 2002 

Current: 
General governmen t: 
Admlni~ffative - 
M ayor and coun cil salaries 
Other salaries and wages 
Retirement 
Group insurance 
Insurance 
Payroll taxes 
O~ ce  
Advertisements and recordings 

Dues 
City planner 
Computer consultant 
Legal fees 
Accounting and auditing 
M iscellaneous 
Travel and conferences 
Auto allowance 
Utilities and telephone 
Rent 
Repairs an d maintenance 

City magistrate 
Engineering 
Senior citizens' co mpensation 
Transportation program - bus  service 
Uniforms 

Total administrative 

Code department- 
Salaries 
Inspection fees 
Insurance 
Group insurance 
Payroll taxes 
Utilities an d telephone 
M iscellaneous  

Total code de partment 

$ 24,600 
41,200 
13,750 
4,800 
17,500 
4,475 
14,00 0 
12,300 
1,500 
36,000 
7,000 
54,000 
22,000 

10,700  
10,200 
12,500 
8,400 
6,500 
6,000 
12,000 
6,100 

2,650 

328,175 

19,027 
7,800 
300 

2,400 
1,475 
9OO 

2,300 

34,202 

$ 24,600 
41,200 
13,750 
2,200 
15,240 
4,598 
51,160 
14,300 
1,548 
10,736 
7,00 0 
51,853 
29,635 
9,732 
9,895 

10,200 
11,524 
8,400  
11,823 
15,000 
18,728 
6,275 
3,460 
7,055 

379,912 

25,000 
10,656 
300 

2,400 
1,675 
751 

I~190 

41~972 

$ 24,400 
41,200 
13,750 
2,661 
14,537 
4,177 
51,318 
14,456 
2,492 
10,088 
6,693 
47,748 
29,290 
9,979 
10,628 
10,200 
10,663 
8,400 
12,529 
14,982 
17,488 
5,805 
1,932 
6,940 

372~356 

21,890 
10,815 
231 

2,903 
1,661 
756 

1~380 

39,636 

V ariun ce  w ith 
Final Budget 
Positive 
(Nel~tive) 

$ 2OO 

(461) 
7O3 
421 

(158) 
(156) 
(944) 
648 
307 

4,105 
345 

(247) 
(733) 

861 

(706) 
18 

1,240 
47O 

1,528 
115 

7,556 

2002 
Actual 

$ 24,600 
27,436 
13,750 
439 

16,336 
3,036 
23,732 
16,723 
2,576 
60,478 
6,307 
83,462 
19,935 
4,051 
11,314 
6,000 
11,861 
8,400 
22,770 

6,168 
7,753 

2,603 

379,730 

16,699 
8,280 
338 
996 
1,458 
809 
765 

(continued) 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Expenditures (continued) 
For the Year Ended  November 30, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended November 30, 2002 

Public safety: 
Police - 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
M aintenance 
Utilities an d telephone 
Insurance 
Auto 
Gas and repairs 
Legal fees 
M isceUan eun s 
Supplies 
Office supplies 
Radio user fees 
Uniforms 
Training 
Drug task force expenditures 
Drug testing 
Group insuran ce 
Expenditures from police special 
accotmt 

Fire departm ent - 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Group  insurance 
Utilities and telephone 
Insur an ce 
Equlpman t expenditures 
M iscellaneous 
M ainteneace and supplies 
Auto 
Training 
Radio user fees 
Uniforms 

278,100 
21,500 
5,400 
19,200 
75,000 
53,000 
6,000 
15,000 
1,00O  
18,000 

6,700 
5,500 
7,400 
2,700 
1,000 

32,000 

5,500 

553,0o
_
o
. 

27,409 
2,350 
2,400 
7,000 
18,500 
1,000 

750 
15,000 
25,000 
1,500 
2,600 
2,000 

105,509 

284,763 
24,823 
4,864 
17,073 
62,000 
65,079 
6,O0O 
29,600 
1,734 
27,922 
12,000 
6,854 
5,456 
6,274 
4,347 
505 

29,130 

4,475 

592,899 

27,780 
2,200 
2,400 
11,277 
16,862 
5,475 
2,150 
24,400 
20,000 
2,000 
2,600 
2,298 

119,442 

Varinnce with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

Actual (Negative) 

284,760 
25,536 
3,803 
17,651 
61,317 
65,582 
6,000 
29,881 
1,363 
26,553 
12,297 
6,685 
6,210 
5,885 
3,813 
505 

30,393 

5,500 

593,734 

28,309 
2,285 
2,903 
11,168 
16,104 
5,879 
2,083 
26,776 
19,037 
1,910 
3,180 
3,.9,95 

123,629 

3 

(713) 
1,061 

(578) 
683 

(503) 

(281) 
371 

1,369 

(297) 
169 

(754) 
389 
534 

(529) 
(s5) 
(503) 
109 
758 

(404) 
67 

(2,376) 
963 
90 

(580) 
(1,697) 
(4,187) 

2002 
Actual 

278,636 
22,051 
5,894 
1%018 
86A13 

57,062 
12,193 
1,469 
16,363 

5,955 
5,445 
6,911 
2,205 
791 

12,549 

3,349 
534,304 

23,866 
1,870 
996 

9,430 
24,623 

881 
533 

9,142 
11,888 
1,438 
2,680 
5,179 

92,526 

(continu~) 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Expenditures (continued) 
For the Year Ended November 30, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for th e Year Ended November 30, 2002 

Highways and sa'eets: 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
M aint~mnc~ en d supplies 
Lighting 
Group insurance 
Dumping fees 
Insuren ce 
Inmate labor 
M iscellaneous 
Auto 
Consulting 
Engineering 
Hurricane cleanup 

Total highways and st~'eets 

Culture end tourism - 
Main ~eet project, parades, and 
events, Congres M on diul, etc. 

Economic development: 
Contracted services 
Offi ce supplies 
Equipment and supplies 
Total culture en d tourism 

Capital outlay: 
General govern men t - 
City Hall renovations  
Equipment 
Lan d 

Total general government 

Budget 
Ori~ al Final 

47,762 
3,670 
14,500 
72,000 
10,400 

2~oo 
16,000 
36,000 
2,200 

69,082 
5,350 
16,800 
70,000 
4,000 
1,964 
7,188 
31,000 
1,000 

11,000 
10,000 

68,143 
5,250 
26,802 
72,078 
4,838 
1,190 
7,093 
31,420 

780 
12,675 
10,770 
3,173 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

939 
I00 

(10,002) 
(2,078) 
(838) 
774 
95 

(420) 
220 

(1,675) 
(770) 
(3,173) 

204,732 227,384 244,212 (16,828) 

6,000 

15,850 
700 

22~550 

20,000 
23,500 

43~500 

47 

8,000 4,o00 

15,105 
319 

39,972 

59~396 

4,000 

(1,479) 
181 
28 

2002 
Actual 

47,229 
4,017 
23,640 
69,318 
3,482 
2,970 
16,512 
24,632 
5,777 

65,021 

262,598 

3,591 

15,624 
718 

1,000 
16 

1.016 

46,124 



Public Safety: 
Police - 
Autos 
Equipment 

Total police 

Fire- 

Equipm~ t 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Expenditures (continued) 
For the Year Ended November 30, 2003 

W ith Compaiative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended November 30, 2002 

Highways and m eets: 
Street and sidewalk repairs 
Vehicle 
Feasibility study - flood control 
Drainage improvemen ts 

Total highways an d s~eets 

Culture an d tourism : 
W alking Wail 

Total capital outlay 

Budget 
Ori~lal Final 

45,000 
11,500 

56,500 

52,266 
10,898 

63,164 

Actual 

48,715 
10~07 
59,122 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Nesative) 

3,551 
491 

2002 

25,000 

4,042 25,000 

4,000 19,682 (15,682) 

50,000 50,000 50,000 

7,158 
23,384 

63,780 
94,322 

165,000 367,683 385,554 (17,871) 1651446 

$1,413,168 $1,791,418 $1,818,517 ~  $1,483~882 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Fund 
1967 Sales Tax Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended November 30, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Am oun ts for th e Year  Ended Novem ber 30, 2002 

l~ venues : 
Tax es 
M iscdlun eous-intere~ 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
General governm ent - 
Collection fees 
Professional fees 
Office expenditures 

Total expenditures 

Exces s of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing uses: 

Transfers to - 

1995 Sales Tax Bond Fun d 

General Fund 

2003 

Budget 

Original 

$ 665,000 
40,000 

705,000 

3,000 
10,000 

Final 

$ 705,000 
73,623 

778,623 

3,500 
15,800 

$ 759,089 
70,033 

829,122 

3,065 
15,110 
2,000 
20,175 

Variun ce with 
Final Budget 
Pos~ive 

(Negative) 

435 
690 

(2,0OO) 
(875) 

2002 
Actual 

$ 661,116 
761259 

737,375 

3,165 
14,000 
14,000 

17,165 

(180,000) 
(420,000) 

(189,550) 
(420,000) 

(9,550) (188,833) 
(270,000) 

Total other financing uses (600,000) (600,000) (609,550) (9,550) (458,833) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures an d 

oth er uses 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

92,000 159,323 199,397 40,074 

1,394,487 1,394,487 1,394,487 

261,377 

1,133,110 

$1,486,487 $ 1,553,810 $1,593,884 $ 40,074 $1,394,487 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
Speeial Revenue Fund 
1993 Sales Tax Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended November 30, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended November 30, 2002 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
M iscellaneous - interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
General government - 
Collection fees 
Professional fees 
Offi ce an d administrative 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing uses - 
Transfers to: 
Utility Fund 
General Fund 
LCDBG Construction Fund 
Component unit 

Total other finan cing sources 

(uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and Other sources over 
expe nditures and other uses 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

2003 

Budget 

$ 665,000 
2,500 

667,500 

3,000 
4,500 

Final Actual 

$ 705,000 
1,500 

706,500 

3,500 
5,000 
5,355 

13,855 

$ 759,116 
1,456 

760,572 

3,065 
4,855 
5.116 

(380,000) 

(220,000) 

(100,000) 
(400,000) 
(39,700) 
(230,000) 

(100,000) 
(400,000) 
(39,700) 
(250,788) 

60,000 

317.729 

(77,055) (42,952) 

317,729 317~729 

$ 377,729 $ 240,674 $ 274,777 

Varian ce with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(~e~tive) 

$ 54,116 
(44) 

54.072 

435 
145 
239 

819 

2002 
Actual 

$ 661,144 
2,164 

663,308 

3,165 

3,165 

(20,788) 

(20,788) 

34,103 

(60,0O0) 
(390,000) 

(9,013) 

326,742 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Capital Projects Fund 
LCDBG Construction Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
For the Year Ended November 30, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Am ounts for the Year Ended November 30, 2002 

2003 

Bud~,et 
Ori~n~ Fmal 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
2002 
Actual 

Revenue: 
Intergovemmental revenue - federal grant $600,000 $366,324 $366,324 $ $ 

Expen ditures: 
Capital outlay - 
ConsU'uetion costs - comm unity ce nter 

Deficiency of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other finan cing source: 
Transfer from 1993 Sales Tax Fun d 

Excess of reven ues and oth er 
source over expenditures 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance , ending 

(18,290) 04,218) (15,928) 

21,410 5,482 (15,928) 

$ 



ASSETS 

Cash 
Interest-beating deposits, at cost 
InvasU'nan ts, at cost 
Receivables: 
Due from other fiands 
Due from other governm ental units 
Accrued interest receivable 

TOTAL ASSETS 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
November 30, 2003 

W ith Comparative Totals for November 30, 2002 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liab ilities: 
Contracts payable 
Retainage payable 
Due to component un it 

Total liabilities 

1995 
Sales Tax 
Bond 
Fund 

1998 
Sales Tax Sidewalk 
Bond Construction 
Fund Fund 

$ 1 $ 
440,906 

$ 

$ 
159,629 

Totals 
2003 2002 

$ 1 $ I 
600,535 536,729 

14,928 

80,000 100,000 

1,059 1,756 

$ 681,595 5653,414 

$ $ $ 

495 495 

Fund balances: 
Reserved  for debt service 440,412 
Unreserv ed, designated  for capital expenditures 

Total fund balan ces 440,412 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND BALANCES $ 

240,688 

240,688 

440,412 
240,688 

681,100 

434,564 
218,850 
653~414 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 

Combining Statement of Revan ucs, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended November 30, 2003 

W ith Comparative Totals for November 30, 2002 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental revenue - federal gl'ant 

M iscellan eous - interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Debt service - 
Principal retirement 

Interest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers from 1967 Sales Tax Fund 
Transfers from General fund 
Transfers from component unit 

Transfers from (to) 1995 Sales Tax 
Bond Fun d 

Transfers from (to) 1998 Sales Tax 
Bond Fund 

Total finan cing sources (uses) 

Excess ofmvennes an d 
other sonrces over exp enditures 
and oth er uses 

Fun d balance, beginning 

Fund balan ce, ending 

1995 
Sales Tax 
Bond 
Fun d 

35,000 

39,730 

74,730 

199g 
Sales Tax  Sidewalk 
Bond Construction 
Fun d Fund 

85,000 

98,875
. 

183,875. 

Totals 
2003 

$ 
3,524 8,477 

3,524 8,477 

120,000 

138,605 

258,605 

115,000 

.
145,098 

260,098 

189,550 

73,217 

(183,875) 
78,892 

5,848 

434,564 

$44
_ _~ 0,412 

53 

183,875 

$ - 

21,838 

218,850 

$240,688 

189,550 
20,000 
73,217 

183,875 

188,833 
20,000 
73,341 

(183,875) 
282,767 282,174 

27,686 30,553 

653,414 622,861 

$ 681,100 $653,414 



N O NM AJO R D EBT SERVICE FUND S 

1995 Sales Tax Bond Fund - 
To accumulate monies for payment of the $875,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1995, 
which are due in annual installm ents, plus interest, through maturity in 2015. Debt service is financed by 
transfers from the Park and Recreation Comm ission, Ine.'s share of the 1993 1% sales and use tax. 

Tax  
To accumulate monies for paym ent of the $2,500,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1998, 

due in annual installments, plus interest through  maturity in 2018. Debt service is financed from proceed s of 
the City's 1993 1%  sales and use tax and 1967 1%  sales  an d use tax. 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Nonmajor Debt Service Fund 
1995 Sales Tax Bond Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) an d Actual 
For the Year Ended November 30, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actu al Am ounts for th e Year Ended November 30, 2002 

Revenues: 

M iscellaneous - interest 

Expenditures: 
Debt service - 
Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal 
char ges 

Total expenditu res 

2003 

Actu al 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
2002 
Actual 

$ 2,695 $ 1,686 $ (1,009) $ 5,251 

35,000 35,000 

39,457 

74,457 

39,730 

74,730 

Deficiency of revenues over 

expenditures (71,762) (73,044) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Tran sfers from 1967 Sales Tax  Fund 
Transfers from component unit 

Transfers from (to) 1998 Sales Tax 
Bond Fund 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess of revenues an d oth er 
sour ces over expenditures 
an d other uses 

Fun d balan ce, beginning 

Fun d balance, ending 

180,000 
73,341 

(180,000) 
73,341 

189,550 
73,217 

(183,875) 
78,892 

1,579 5,848 

434,564 434,564 

$436,143 $ 440,412 

55 

. 

(273) 
(273) 

9,550 

(124) 

0,875) 
5,551 

4,269 

30,000 

40,273 

70,273 

(65,022) 

188,833 
73,341 

7,901 

270,075 

205,053 

229,511 

$ 434,564 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Nonmajor Debt Service Fund 
1998 Sales Tax Bond Fun d 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended November 30, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended November 30, 2002 

Revenues: 

M iscellaneous - interest 

Expenditures: 

Debt serv ice - 
Principal retirem ent 

Interest and fiscal char ges 

Total expenditures 

Deficiency of revenues 

over expenditures 

Other finan cing sources (uses): 
Tran sfers from (to) 1995 Sales Tax  
Bond Fund 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
an d other sources over 
expenditures an d oth er uses 

Fun d balan ces, beginning 

Fund balan ces, ending 

2003 

85,000 

98,875 

183,875 

Actu al 

$ 

85,000 

98,875 

183,875 

Var iance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 
2002 
Actu al 

$ 

85,000 

104,825 

189,825 

(180,000) (183,875) (3,875) (189,825) 

$ $ $ 

56 

(197,726) 

197,726 

$ 



N O N M AJO R CA PITA L PR O JECTS FUND  

Sidew alk Construction Fund - 

To accumulate funds for the construction of sidewalks provided by General Fund revenues (transfers). 

57 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Nonmajor Capital Projects Fund 
Sidewalk Construction Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
For the Year Ended November 30, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year  Ended November 30, 2002 

Revenue: 
M iscellan eous - interest 

Expenditures 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditu res 

Other finan cing som e: 
Tran sfer from General Fund 

Excess of revenues an d other 
source over expenditures 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balan ce, ending 

2003 

Actual 

$ 3,000 $ 1,838 

Varian ce - 
Favora ble 

(Unfavorable) 

$(1,162) 

2002 
Actu al 

3,226 

3,000 1,838 (1,162) 3,226 

23,000 21,838 

218,850 218,850 

$241,850 $240,688 

58 

(1,162) 23,226 

195,624 

$218,85
_ _ _ _~o 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 

Utility Fund 

Schedule of Number of Utility Customers 
(Unaudited) 

November 30, 2003 and 2002 

Records maintained by the City indicated th e following number of customers were being serviced during the 
month of November, 2003 and 2002: 

Department 
Gas (metered) 
W ater (metered) 
Sewerage 
Garbage 

59 

2003 
897 
1,857 
1,655 
1714 

2002 
902 
1,841 
1,651 
1715 



DecriDtion of Cove 

Schedule of Ir~urance In Force 

(Unaudited) 
November 30, 2003 

W orkmen's compcllsatioli - 
Employer's liability 

Surety bonds - 
Fidelity bond 
Notary public bond 

Comprehensive gen eral liability, 
bodily injury, property damage, and personal injury 

Police liability' 

Personal injury, liability, false arrest, etc. 

Automobile bodily injury, property damage, an d 
uninsured motorists 

Public offi cials liability 

Fire, extended  coverage, and vandalism' 
M unicipal building and contents: 
Building 
Conten ts 

Fire and extended coverage - 
W ater trealm ent plant 
Contents 

Utility Shed on Andre 

Fire an d extended coverage - 
Police station 
Contents 

Coverage 
Am ounts 

260,000 
5,000 

268,200 
54,500 

60,800 
20,000 
38,500 

45,600 
15,000 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Combined Schedule of Interest-Bearing Deposits and Invesmaents - All Funds 
November 30, 2003 

Major Governmental Funds: 
General Fund - 

Certificate of Deposit 
M oney M arket Investment Account 

Special Revenue Funds - 
1967 Sales Tax Fund: 
Savings Account 

M oney M arket In vestm ent Account 
M oney M arket Investm ent Account 
Certificate of Deposit 
Certificate of Deposit 
U. S. Treasury Notes and Securities 

1993 Sales Tax  Fun d: 
M oney M ar ket Investm ent Account 
M oney  M ar ket In vestm ent Accoun t 

Nonmajor governmental funds: 
Debt Service Fund - 
Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1995 Fund: 

M oney M arket Investment Accoun t 
M oney M arket In vestm ent Accoun t 

Capital Projects Fun d - 
Sidewalk Construction Fun d: 
Certificate of Deposit 
Certificate of Deposit 
Certificate of Depo sit 
Certificate of Deposit 
Certificate of Depo sit 
Louisiana Asset M an agement Pool 

Total governmental funds 

Interest 
Rate 

1.25%  
Var iable 

M aturity 
Date 

12/3/03 
N/A 

Total Book 
Value 

$ 101,148 
46,942 

148,090 

Var iable N/A 19,112 
Variab~ N/A 34,680 

Var iable N/A 10,894 
1.49%  05/25/04 101,613 
1.25% 08/03/04 101,780 

1.625 - 6.50%  Various 1,088,977 

1,357,056 

Variable 
Var iable 

Variable 

Var iable 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

112,061 
44,776 

156,837 

150,027 
290,879 

440,906 

12/06/03 12,992 
04/07/04 25,785 
01/01/05 15,286 
04/07/04 25,785 
12/09/03 24,682 
N/A 55,099 

159.629 

$2,262,518 

(continued) 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Combined Schedule of Interest-Beating Deposits and Investments - All Funds (Continued) 
November 30, 2003 

Proprietary Fund: 
Utility Fund: 
Operating Account- 
M oney M arket In vestm ent Accoun t 

, 
M oney M arket Investm ent Account 

M oney M arket Investm ent Account 
U. S. Treasury Notes an d Securities 

U. S. Treasury Notes and Securities 

LAM P 

In terest 
Rate 

V ar iable 
Variable 
Variable 

0.50 - 0.77%  

1.63 - 6.50%  

Variable 

Utilities System Customers Deposit 
Accoun t - 

U. S. Treasury Notes an d Securities (R) 0.50 - 0.77% 

Total interest-bearing deposits and 

investments - all funds 

Certificates of depo sit, money market 
investment accoun ts and U.S. Treas ury 
notes and securities with -- 

(B) Bank One, Lafayette, Louisian a 
(I) lberia Savings Bank 
(L) Louisiana Asset Man agement Fund 
(S) Smith Barney 
(R) Rayne State Bank 

62 

M aturity Total Book 
Date Value 

N/A 234,945 
N/A 38,616 
N/A 23,742 

Various 390,881 

Var ious 1,363,079 

N/A 112,551 

2,163,814 

Var ious 192,566 

2,356,380 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Departmental Analysis of Revenues and Expenses 
Years Ended November 30. 2003 end 2002 

Operating revenues: 
Customers service charges 
Permits, reconnections  and penalties 
M iscellen eous 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Group Insurance 
Retirement contribution 
Gas purchased 
M aintenance and supplies 
Cathodic protection survey 
Garbage collection fees 
Depreciation expense 
Utilities 
Telephone 
Truck operation 
Offi ce supplies and postage 
Bad debts 
Insur an ce 
M iscellaneous 
Professional fees 
Uniforms 
Engineering fees 
Travel 
ConWactual services 
M eter reader expense 
Allocation of general and adm inistrative expense 

Total operating expenses 

Net operating income (loss) 

2003 2002 

$1,859,948 
31,115 
9,866 

1,900,929 

310,170 
29,870 
27,173 
11,250 
308,185 
244,920 
5,744 

260,771 
374,108 
123,651 
6,250 
31,930 
31,324 

52,863 
9,707 
27,815 
4,715 
4,542 
2,106 
73,610 
28,148 

$1,847,159 
32,085 

502 

1,879,746 

346,649 
23,293 
11,144 
11,250 

223,327 
292,092 
4,970 

258,055 
382,599 
106,945 
7,720 
29,700 
8,171 
5,675 
74,696 
4,689 
19,315 
2,127 
8,454 
1,447 
59,658 
9,333 

1,968,852 1,891,309 

$ 742,673 
8,846 
3,946 

755,465 

114,891 
9,880 
8,140 

308,185 
25,888 
5,744 

23,386 

20,838 
381 

1,595 

$ 714,387 
8,230 

722,617 

139,442 
10,200 
4,035 

223,327 
22,710 
4,970 

29,184 

30,419 
458 

150 
945 

10,293 3,197 
150,825 135,225 

680,196 604,112 

$ (67,923) ~  $ 75,269 $118,505 



W ater Sewerage Sanitation Adm inistrative 
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 

$432,568 
14,641 
2~270 

449,479 

74,852 
6,460 
5,487 
.

- 

120,919 

101,524 
39,133 

11,270 
6,820 

2,600 
400 

36,148 
17,855 
60,910 
484,378 

$433,894 
14,605 
502 

449,001 

63,845 
4,686 
2,043 

169,742 

103,349 
36,702 

15,773 
70 

726 
261 

32,879 
6,136 
55,775 

491,987 

$ 375,136 
4,123 
1,973 

381,232 

28,629 
3,034 
1,935 

87,620 

219,207 
79,382 

2,316 

1,595 
1,942 
170 

37,462 

26,105 
489,397 

$387,849 
5,085 

392,934 

39,156 
2,716 
1,578 

98,316 

220,024 
65,363 

3,718 

7,728 
311 

25,834 

23,680 
488~424 

$309,571 
3,505 
1,677 

3147753 

260,771 

1,900 

52,210 

314,881 

$ 311,029 
4,165 

315,194 

258,055 

325 

48,406 
306,786 

$ (42,986) $(108,165) $ (95,4~) $ (128) $ 8,408 

2003 2002 

$ 

91,798 
10,496 
11,611 
11,250 

10,493 

29,991 
5,136 
6,250 
31,930 
31,324 

18,439 
606 

27,815 
1,525 

1,386 

104,206 
5,691 
3,488 
11,250 

1,324 

30,042 
4,880 
7,720 
29,700 
8,171 
5,675 
24,786 
3,836 
19,315 
2,127 

875 

(263,086) 

$ 



AND 

~ TERNAL CONTROL 



C. Burton KoldeL CPA* 
RuB=ell F, Champagne, CPA* 
Victor R. Slaver1, CPA* 

P. Troy Courville, CPA" 
Gerald K l~ibodeam<, Jr., CPA* 

Robert S C.arte~, CPA 
Allen J LaBry, CPA 
Ham/J Clostio, CPA 
Peony Angelic Scn/ggins, CPA 
Christine L Cousin, CPA 
Map/T. Tnibodoat~, CPA 
Kelly M  Doucot, CPA 
Kenneth J. Rachst, CPA 
Cheryl L Baltley, CPA= CVA 

KO LDER, CHAM PAG NE, SLAVEN & CO M PA NY, LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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W e have audited the basic f'mancial statements of the City of Carencre, Louisiana's (the City) 
prim ary governm ent as of and for the year ended  November 30, 2003, an d have issued our repo rt th ereon 
dated Febnun y 12, 2004. W e conducted our audit in accordan ce with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United  Slates of Am erica an d the standards applicable to finan cial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by th e Comptroller Gen eral of the United Slates. 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's basic financial statements are free 
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its complian ce with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
co ntrac ts an d grants noncompliance with whieh could have a direct an d material effec t on the determ ination 
of financial statement amounts. However, providing an  opinion on co mpliance with th ose provisions was  not 

an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests 
disclosed no instances of noncomplian ce th at are required to be re ported under Governm ent Auditing 
Standards. 

In planning an d performing our  audit, we considered the City's internal control over finan cial 
repo rting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the bas ic 
f'man cial statements an d not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial repo rting. However, 
we noted a certain m atter involving the intern al control over finan cial reporting and its ope ration that we 
consider to be a reportable condition. Repo rtable conditions involve m atter s com ing to our  attention re lating 
to significan t deficiencies in th e design or operation of the internal control over finan cial repo rting th at, in our 
judgment, could adversely affect the City's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data 
cons istent with  th e as sertions of management in the financial statements. The repo rtable condition is 
described in th e accompan ying summ ary sched ule of current an d prior year audit findings an d corrective 

action plan  as item 03-1(IC). 
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A m aterial weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal 
control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that m isstatements in amounts that 
would be material in relation to th e financial statements being audited may occur an d not be detected with in a 
timely period by employees in the normal course of pe rform ing th eir assign ed functions. Our co nsideration 
of the internal control over fin an cial repo rting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control 
that might be re portable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disc lose all repo rtable conditions 
th at are also cons idered to be material weaknesses. However , we be lieve the repo rtable condition described 
above is a ma terial weakness. 

W e also noted oth er matters involving the intern al control over finan cial repo rting th at we have 
repo rted  to man agement of th e City in a separate letter dated February 12, 2004. 

This report is intended solely for the inform ation of th e City's management and fed eral awarding 
agencies an d pass-through entities an d is not intended to be  an d should not be  used by an yone other than these 
specified parties. Although the intended  use of this report maybe lim ited

, un der Louisiana Revised  Sta~te 
24:513, this report is distributed by th e Legislative Auditor as  a public document. 

Lafayette, Louisiana 
February 12, 2004 

K older, Champagne, Slaven & Company, LLC 
Certified  Public Accountants 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE W ITH RE QUIREMENTS APPLICABLE 
TO EACH M AJOR PROGRAM  AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COM PLIAN CE IN ACCORDANCE W ITH OM B CIRCULAR A-133 

The Honorable Glenn Brasseaux, M ayor 
and M embers of the Board of Aldermen 

City of Carencro, Louisiana 

W e have audited the compliance of the City of Carencro, Louisiana (the City) with the types of 
complian ce requirements described in the U. S. Offi ce of M anagement an d Budget (OM B) Circular A-133 
Complian ce Supplement that are applicable to its major fed eral programs for the year ended November 30, 
2003. Th e City's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the 
accompan ying schedule of fmdings and questioned  costs. Complian ce with th e requirements of laws, 

regulations, contracts an d grants applicable to its major federal programs is the responsibility of the City's 
man agement. Our responsibility is to express an  opinion on the City's complian ce based  on our audit. 

W e conducted our  audit of complian ce in accordance with  auditing standards generally accepted  in the 
United  States of Am erica; the standards applica ble to financial audits contained in Governm ent Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller  General of the United States; an d OM B Circular A-133, Audits of 
States, Local Governm ents and Non-Profit Organizations. Th ose standards an d OM B Circular  A-133 re quire 
that we plan an d perform th e audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether nonco mplian ce wi th the 

types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major 
federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City 's co mpliance 
wi th those  requirements an d performing such other procedur es as  we considered  necessary in the 
circum stances. W e believe th at our  audit provides a reas onable bas is for our  opinion. Our audit does not 
provide a legal determ ination on the City 's complian ce wi th those requirements. 

In our opinion, the City complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that 
are applicable to its major federal programs for the year ended November 30, 2003. However, the results of 
our  auditing proced ures disclosed no instances of nonco mplian ce with  th ose requirements, which are required 
to be repo rted in accordan ce  with OM B Circular A-133. 
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The management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intern al control 
over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts an d grants applica ble to federal progr am s. 
In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City's internal control over complian ce with 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program  in order to determ ine our 
auditing procedures for th e purpose of expressing our  opinion on compliance an d to test an d report on the 
internal control over compliance  in ac co rdance  with  OM B Circular A-133. 

Our  consideration of th e internal control over complian ce would not necessarily disclose all matters in 
the internal control th at m ight be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the 
design or operation of one or more of th e internal co ntrol components does not reduce to a re latively low level 
th e risk that nonco mplian ce  with  applicable requirements of laws, regu lations, contracts an d gr an ts th at would 
be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur an d not be detected within a timely 
period by employees in th e normal co urse of pe rform ing th eir assigned functions. W e noted no matters 
involving the internal control over co mplian ce  an d its operation that we co nsider to be material weaknesses. 

This repo rt is intended solely for the information of the City's man agement an d federal awarding 
agencies an d pass-through entities an d is not intended  to be  an d should not be  used  by an yone oth er than these 
specified parties. Alth ough th e inten ded use of this report maybe lim ited, under Louisian a Revise d Statute 
24:513, th is report is distributed by th e Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Lafayette, Louisiana 
February 12, 2004 

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Acco untants 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
For the Year Ended November 30, 2003 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through 
Grantor/Prom'am  N am e 

CFDA Revenue 

Number Recognized 

U .S. Department of Housing and Urban  Development- 
Community Planning an d Development: 
Community Development Block Gran ts/ 
State's Program  14.228 366,324 366,324 

U .S. Department of Transportation - Federa l Highway 

Adm inistration/State Departm ent of Transportation an d 

Development 

Highway Planning and Construction Program  
2003 Recreation Tra ils Program 

Federal Emergency M an agement Agency- 
Public Assistance Grant 

70 

20.205 
20.205 

385,537 
48,000 

83.544 7,121 

$ 806,982 

385,537 
48,000 

7,121 

$806,982 



(1) General 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
Year Ended November 30, 2003 

The accompan ying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all 
federal finan cial assistance programs of the City of Carencro (the City). The City's reporting entity is 
def'med  in Note I to the basic financial statemen ts for the year ended November 30, 2003. Th e 
Community Development Block Grants/States Program an d the Highway Planning an d Construction 
Programs were considered major federal programs of the City for the year ended November 30, 2003. 

Th e accompan ying Sched ule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the 
modified accrual basis of acco unting, which is describe d in Note 1 to the City's fin an cial statements 
for the year ended  November 30, 2003. 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
Year Ended Novem ber 30, 2003 

5. 

6. 

7 

8 

An unqualified opinion was issued  on the basic finan cial statements of the City of Carenero's 
primary governm ent. 

One reportable condition in intern al co ntrol was disclosed by the audit of the financial 
statements. This reportable condition was  considered to be a material weakness. 

No instances of noncompliance were disclosed by th e audit of the financial statements 

No reportable conditions in internal control over the major programs were disclosed by the 
audit of the finan cial statements. 

An unqualified opinion was issued  on compliance for the major programs. 

The audit disclosed no co mpliance findings required  to be reported under Section 510(a) of 
Circular A-133. 

Th e major programs were the Community Development Block Grant/States Program an d the 
Highway Planning an d Construction Progr am . 

Th e dollar threshold used  to distinguish be tween Type A an d Type B progr am s, as desc ribed 

in Section 520(b) of Circular A-133 was $300,000. 

9. Th e auditee did not qualify as  a low-risk auditee under Sec tion 530 of Circular A- 133 

A. Complian ce Fin dings - 

There were no complian ce findings. 

B. Intern al Control Finding - 

See internal control fin ding 03-1(IC) on Summary Schedule of Current an d Prior 
Year Audit Findings an d Corrective Action Plan . 



Part IU. 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued) 

A. Compliance Findings - 

There were no compliance findings to be reported under to above guidance 

Th ere were no internal control f'mdings to be reported under to above gu idance. 



 



 



 


